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November 7, 2016            
 
 
 
Ronald Patterson, President 
Fuels Unlimited, Inc. 
Post Office Box 259 
Sanford, Florida 32772 
Oilsunlimited@bellsouth.net 
 
Re: Fuels Unlimited, Inc. 
 HW ID#: FLR000050369 
 Seminole County 
  
Dear Mr. Patterson: 
 
The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the Department’s enforcement case against Fuels 
Unlimited, Inc. has been closed. A records review conducted on November 4, 2016, found that 
the requirements of Consent Order OGC File No.: 15-0669 have been satisfied. 
 
The Department appreciates your efforts and cooperation in bringing Fuels Unlimited, Inc. into 
compliance with state and federal rules. Should you have any questions or comments, please 
contact John White at (407) 897-4305 or via e-mail at John.White@dep.state.fl.us.   
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Jeff Prather,  
Director, Central District 
 
JP/cd/jw 
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